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office@mtgretnacampmeeting.org

From: Mt Gretna Campmeeting Association <office@mtgretnacampmeeting.org>

Sent: Friday, August 25, 2023 8:01 AM

To: office@mtgretnacampmeeting.org

Subject: Camp Connect - August 25th Update

Friday, August 25, 2023

Complimentary Gretna Music Tickets for Sunday, August 27
Galvin Cello Quartet Concert - Don't Miss Out! As part of their celebration of International Make 

Music On Your Porch Day, Gretna Music is graciously offering free tickets to the Galvin Cello 

Quartet concert on Sunday, August 27. The concert will be held at 7:30 p.m. in the Mt. Gretna 

Playhouse. For tickets, send an email to gretnamusic@gmail.com with "GALVIN" in the subject line. 

David Graff, our local marimba maestro, will open the show with the First Listen “prelude concert” 

at 6:45 p.m. 

International Make Music on Your Porch Day
Stroll the streets of Mt. Gretna on Saturday, August 26, 2023, as the community recognizes 

International Make Music on Your Porch Day. In Campmeeting you'll hear music at: 

502 3rd Street
 3 p.m. - 3:30 p.m. Long time friends, Estelle (cello) and Grace (violin) will play some light 

classical music 

 3:30 p.m. - 4 p.m. Lebanon County teen, John Holmes, on guitar 

 4 p.m. - 4:30 p.m. Emma Hartman, Mt. Gretna teen on guitar 

 4:30 p.m. - 5 p.m. Judith Kruse, classical guitar 

The complete schedule, which includes three porches in Chautauqua and a presentation at the Hall 

of Philosophy, is at: 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1MnzAGHraY3uWHBttxAAPdevzyBdWU0X_/view?usp=drive_link

Porch space is limited. Bring your folding chairs or blankets if you’d like to sit while enjoying the 

music. Join us for what is sure to be a delightful afternoon of music! 

Upcoming Mt. Gretna Summer Concert
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The music continues this Saturday night, August 26, at 7:30 p.m. in the Tabernacle when Mt. Gretna 

Summer Concerts presents “The Greatest Hits of Broadway.” This concert is guaranteed to have 

you humming along when you hear your favorite classics and today’s modern hits. Be sure to 

arrive early to get a seat or bring a lawn chair to sit around the outside perimeter. 

Mt. Gretna Summer Concerts is a non-profit organization funded by your generous contributions. 

A pay-what-you-want collection will be taken at intermission. 

Upcoming Bible Festival Event
On Sunday, August 27, at 7 p.m., the Mt. Gretna Bible Festival will host QuintEssentially Brass - a 

quintet with engaging personalities and sparkilng instrumental performances to end its 2023 

season.  

A freewill offering will be taken at the event. If you have questions about Bible Festival events, 

please either call (717) 330-6774 or email bobket@ptd.net. 

Quiet Season Exception
Quiet Season runs from July 15 - August 31. However, a Member at 401 Bell Avenue has been 

granted an exception to Quiet Season to do a small outside job related to the property sale. 

The work will take place on Friday, August 25. Loud work will be confined to the hours between 9 

a.m. and 5 p.m. 
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